From: Implementation

To: Sunnica Energy Farm

Cc: Implementation

Subject: FW: EN010106 — Sunnica Energy Farm
Date: 10 March 2023 14:24:56
Attachments: image005.png

Dear Sir/ Madam,

| write further to the letter dated today 10" March 2023 in relation to the request for further
information related to points raised by Suffolk County Council and change to the examination
timetable.

Please be advised that, as outlined in previous correspondence, Huntingdonshire District Council does
not intend to participate further in the DCO process.

Kind regards

Claire

— Claire Burton
Implementation Team Leader
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